The regular weekly meeting of the Huntingdon County Commissioners was held on the above date in the Commissioners Meeting Room with the following being present: Commissioners Kough Pittenger, Hoover, and Fluke; Chief Clerk, Michelle Cerett; Solicitor, Peter McManamon; George Germann, The Daily News; Jeff Gill, Altoona Mirror; Planning Director, Richard Stahl, Grant Administrator, Maureen Safko; Huntingdon County General Authority member Robert Yelnosky, Attorney Scot Gill, and visitors Charlie Coleman, Randy Carper, Bruce Pergament, Gene Cornelius, Barry Hoover and Jim Cassett.

The meeting was called to order at 9:31 a.m. by Chairman Kough Pittenger followed by Prayer led by Commissioner Fluke and the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag led by Commissioner Kough Pittenger.

There were no additions or corrections to the May 25<sup>th</sup> minutes.

It was moved by Commissioner Hoover second by Commissioner Fluke and carried (Kough Pittenger, yes; Hoover, yes; Fluke, yes) to approve the minutes of the May 25<sup>th</sup> meeting.

It was moved by Commissioner Fluke second by Commissioner Hoover and carried (Hoover, yes; Kough Pittenger, yes; Fluke, yes) to approve payment of invoices for the week of March 8th.

There were no additions to the agenda today.

There was no public comment on the agenda today.

Public comment was offered by Charlie Coleman. Mr. Coleman is the chair of the Huntingdon County Farm Bureau. He extended an invitation to the Commissioners to attend the Bureau's annual picnic on July 18<sup>th</sup> at 1:00 pm. The picnic will be held at Detwiler Field in Huntingdon.

First item on the agenda was a request made previously by District Attorney George Zanic to move Gregory Jackson, Assistant District Attorney to full time status effective July 1, 2010. Mr. Jackson's additional duties will include supervision of the DUI task force as well as prosecution of all DUI cases. A letter provided by George Zanic stated that the salary would be increased to \$44,000.00 and the difference in salary will be reimbursed through the newly created ARD administrative fees. The Commissioners stated that they would like further clarification from George Zanic that the difference in salary will be reimbursed through the ARD administrative fees. They also stated that the understanding with the DA is that if the fees decrease and the reimbursement is not possible, Gregory's status will be changed back to part time. It was moved by Commissioner Hoover, second by Commissioner Fluke and carried (Fluke; yes, Kough Pittenger, yes; Hoover; yes) to make Gregory Jackson full time Assistant District Attorney effective July 1, 2010 contingent upon the further clarification requested.

Next on the agenda was Richard Stahl and Maureen Safko with a request to approve the CDBG Entitlement application. The application identifies goals to award portions of the funds to Minority Business Enterprises and Women Business Enterprises.

It was moved by Commissioners Fluke, second by Commissioner Hoover and carried (Kough Pittenger, yes; Hoover, yes; Fluke, yes) to accept and endorse the 2010 CDBG entitlement application.

The last item on the agenda was Attorney Scot Gill and Robert Yelnosky with a request to sign resolution #10-2010. The resolution refers to the approval of the financing by the General Authority of the Juniata College project.

It was moved by Commissioner Hoover, second by Commissioner Fluke and carried (Hoover, yes; Fluke, yes; Kough Pittenger, yes) to approve resolution #10-2010 to approve the financing of the General Authority of the Juniata College project.

Attorney Gill also made a recommendation to the Commissioners that they appoint a few more people to the County General Authority. He will put his recommendation in writing and present it to the Commissioners in the near future.

The Commissioners approved payment of the installation of one base for a headstone and one burial allowance.

There being no further business, it was moved by Commissioner Fluke second by Commissioner Hoover and carried to adjourn the meeting at 10:05 a.m. Minutes prepared by Chief Clerk, Michelle Cerett.

Respectfully submitted,

R. Dean Fluke, Secretary